
New York State Correctional Officers
& Police Benevolent Association

20 Computer Drive West– Albany, NY 12205
(518) 427-1551 www.nyscopba.org nyscopba@usa.net

-REMINDER-

TO: All NYSCOPBA Members – Central Region

FROM: Sharon Smith, Health Benefits Specialist

DATE: March 9, 2026

RE: Anthem Blue Cross Dental Plan Offering a Mobile Dentistry
Option (Jet Dental)

This memo is a reminder of a Jet Dental clinic coming to Utica (a mobile dentistry
option). New York State Dental Plan members and covered dependents can
receive preventive dental care, including cleanings, exam and x-rays at the clinic.

Any services rendered by Jet Dental are subject to members’ New York State
Dental Plan benefits. Jet Dental will bill Anthem directly for covered services.

: Monday, March 16, 2026, and Tuesday, March 17, 2026,
9:00 am to 5:00 pm

SUNY Polytechnic Institute, 100 Seymour Road, Utica, NY, 13502
Student Center, Room MPR2
Free Parking – Campus Lots B and C (C is suggested)

Members must register for an appointment. For questions on this program,
contact Anthem Blue Cross, the dental plan administrator, at 1-833-821-1949.
Members can also call Jet Dental at 801-430-9262 or email hello@jetdental.com
with any questions.

We encourage members to utilize this mobile option to ensure its continuation in
the future.
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